
Gary, 
 
They are the same.  I will make sure the dates are consistent and add a sentence or two indicating that 
the permit will then be submitted to EPA for 45 days review in the TV permit public notice section. 
 
Thanks, 
Thu 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gary Rudholm [mailto:Gary.Rudholm@pln.sccgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:11 PM 
To: Thu Bui 
Subject: Re: Updated Information Regarding Lehigh Facility 
 
Thu, 
 
I received the email from Kristina Chu with the public notice that BAAQMD is accepting written 
comments regarding the Lehigh Title V permit.  I am a little confused because the District web with the 
Lehigh permit shows the public notice posted on January 10, 2011, (not the 21st), and the notice posted 
on the web site says it was posted on January 7, 2011, (not the 21st).  Are these different notices, or the 
same one? Also, is there a document posted that describes the next steps that BAAQMD will take 
following the March 25, 2011, deadline to submit comments? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Gary Rudholm 
Senior Planner 
Planning Office 
Santa Clara County 
(408) 299-5747 
(408) 288-9198 FAX 
www.sccplanning.org 
 
 
 
On Jan 10, 2011, at 12:04 PM, Thu Bui wrote: 
 
> Gary, 
> 
> We are preparing to go back to public notice again on Jan. 21, 2011. 
> Unfortunately, we do not have  a web page providing the status of  
> Lehigh TV.  But we have a  web page where we post Lehigh TV permit  
> including the public and EPA's comments in the past.  Here is the 
> link: 
> http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Engineering/Title-V-Permit-Programs/Ti 
> tl e-V-Permits/Santa-Clara/A0017/Lehigh-Southwest-Cement-Company.aspx. 
> 
> Thu 

http://www.sccplanning.org/
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Engineering/Title-V-Permit-Programs/Ti


> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Gary Rudholm [mailto:Gary.Rudholm@pln.sccgov.org] 
> Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:55 AM 
> To: Thu Bui 
> Subject: Re: Updated Information Regarding Lehigh Facility 
> 
> Thank you for the updated information, Thu.  I really appreciate it. 
> 
> Can you also tell me whether there is a new web page that provided  
> status information of the Lehigh Title V permit application?  Links to  
> the BAAQMD web page that you provided last Fall are no longer valid. 
> 
> Gary Rudholm 
> Senior Planner 
> Planning Office 
> Santa Clara County 
> (408) 299-5747 
> (408) 288-9198 FAX 
> www.sccplanning.org 
> 
> 
> 
> On Jan 10, 2011, at 11:45 AM, Thu Bui wrote: 
> 
>> Hi Gary, 
>> 
>> Everything looks good, except for SO2 emissions.  The latest 2009  
>> showed 
>> 240 tons/yr of SO2, not 420 tons/yr SO2. 
>> 
>> Thu 
>> -----Original Message----- 
>> From: Gary Rudholm [mailto:Gary.Rudholm@pln.sccgov.org] 
>> Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:07 AM 
>> To: Thu Bui 
>> Subject: Updated Information Regarding Lehigh Facility 
>> 
>> Thu, 
>> 
>> We are updating an FAQ sheet we posted on the Santa Clara County Web  
>> page regarding the Permanente Quarry and adjacent Lehigh Cement  
>> Plant, 
> 
>> near Cupertino.  Among the questions we provide responses are  
>> questions regarding air quality.  Attached is the latest draft of the  
>> questions and the responses we provide.  Could you review the  
>> responses we plan to post and advise me if they are still accurate  
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>> and 
> 
>> current?  Please note in particular some highlighted text, we want to  
>> be sure the information highlighted is the most recent information  
>> available. 
>> 
>> Thank you for any assistance you can provide. 
>> 
>> Gary Rudholm 
>> Senior Planner 
>> Planning Office 
>> Santa Clara County 
>> (408) 299-5747 
>> (408) 288-9198 FAX 
>> www.sccplanning.org 
>> 
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